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March 23,201 1 

Colleen Carol Casey / 
Material Licensing Branch 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region I11 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 2 10 
Lisle, IL 60532-4342 

RE: License # 13-26510-01 and Docket # 030-33227 

Dear Ms. Casey: 

This letter is in response to your letter dated February 2 1 , 201 1 regarding removal of our 
former location of use at 207 Sparks Avenue, Jeffersonville, Indiana from our license. 
As stated in your letter, you needed additional information to complete this request. 

1. Request to specify the radionuclide used as a standard to determine the efficiency, its 
activity, and its count in units that will permit correlation with the results: 

Standard: C057 rod source 
Activity: 2.33 X lo5 DPM on 3-1-10 
Count in units: DPM = 127,200 

CPM = 92,101 
Bkg = 173 k 61 CPM 

2. Request for the appropriate efficiency and/or correction factor for the wipe test results 
so you can determine whether residual contamination was present: 

Efficiency: 0.735 CPWDPM 

3. Request to specify what the action levels were for the wipe test results: 

2000 DPM per 100 cm2 

If you need additional information, please contact Janice Oakley, CNMT at 8 12-282- 
1617. Thank you for your time in-ting this request. 

RECEIVED MAR 2 9 2 

171 3 East Tenth Street, Jeffersonville, IN 471 30 Telephone: (81 2) 282-1 61 7 Fax: (812) 288-7625 
1366 N. Gardner, Scottsburg, IN 47170 Telephone: (812) 752-3424 Fax: (812) 752-5477 

I1 



ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED 


